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Memorandum 
 
Date:   April 23, 2024 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2024030755 

  IPT Enterprise Business Center LLC Project 

 

The Lead Agency has extended the review period for the above referenced project to 

March 20, 2024, to accommodate the review process. Please refer to the attachments: 

_NOP IPT _4.15.24 for more information. All other project information remains the same. 

 

Please contact the Lead Agency for further information if you no longer have the 
project. 
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NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF THE COMMENT PERIOD FOR NOTICE OF 
PREPARATION AND SECOND SCOPING MEETING OF AN 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT 
 
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF THE EXTENSION OF THE COMMENT PERIOD FOR 

THE NOTICE OF PREPARATION AND THE SCHEDULING OF A 
SECOND SCOPING MEETING FOR THE PROPOSED IPT 
ENTERPRISE BUSINESS CENTER LLC PROJECT  

 
LEAD AGENCY: CITY OF LAKE FOREST 
 
CONTACT: AMY STONICH, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CITY OF LAKE FOREST  
 100 CIVIC CENTER DRIVE 
 LAKE FOREST, CALIFORNIA 92630 

 
SCH NUMBER:  2024030755 
 
 
Based on feedback at the recent Scoping Meeting held on April 3rd, 2024, the City has 
opted to hold a second scoping meeting on April 24, 2024, from 6 pm – 7 pm at the Civic 
Center and extend the comment period until May 15, 2024.  
 
We encourage agencies and interested parties to direct any correspondence related to 
the projects and initiatives through the email address 
enterpriseprojects@lakeforestca.gov. This will help streamline communication. 
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